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Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2005 9:30 AM

To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Gratz, Nadine; Sargent, Justin

Subject: Drafting request for amendments to Voter ID bill (AB 63/5B42)

Jeff, both of these bills will be voted on by the Senate Elections Committee on April 5th, but
only AB 63 has passed the Assembly, so that is most likely the one coming to the Senate
floor. I would like the following amendments drafted: :

1) Add to the list of acceptable forms of identification, an ID card issued by a tribal
governing body. Rep. Pope-Roberts drafted the amendment for the Assembly but did not
introduce it. In this new day of improved state-tribal relations, we should recognize
tribally-issued IDs. Rep. Pope-Roberts drafted this at the request of a Native American
constituent of hers.

2) Create a provision that requires written notification to voters when they vote and when
they register to vote that they can be placed on a list to automatically receive absentee
ballots at home. Allow anyone to be put on the list to receive ballots at home for every
election, not just those persons indefinitely confined.

This will increase at-home voting, reducing long lines at the polls. It will ensure the voter
lives where they say they live because the ballot will come in the mail. The notice given by
clerks can be as simple as a slip of paper handed to the voter along with the ballot or
registration form. '

Thank you.

Kelley Flury
Office of Sen. Robson
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AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 63

W\WM
At the locations indicated, amend the\ bill as follows:
1. Page L{line 1: before that line insert:
“SECTION 1. 5.02 (24c¢) of the statutes is created to read:

5.02 (24c) “Tribal governing body” means a federally recognized tribal

governing body in this state.”.

v

2. Page %, line 1: delete “SECTION 1" and substitute “SECTION 1m”.
. Pagegline /g: after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a”.
. Page ﬁg line M: after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a’.

»

. Page /37 line !w after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a”.

¥

/
. age ; me Talter " insert “tribal governin 0} ora .
Pag 1 fter “by a’ bal g g body
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6. Pageﬁ hne : after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a”.
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. Page f?! line T after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a”.
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9. Page F line/Q: after “by a” insert “tribal governing body or a".

(END)
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